3/24/23, 9:49 AM Gmail - 2022 PHMSA Grant Recipients

M G mall Brian Jones <drakesborogas@gmail.com>
2022 PHMSA Grant Recipients

2 messages

Tara Hackney <thackney@mselex.com> Wed, Mar 22, 2023 at 8:00 AM

To: PHMSAPIpelineBILGrant@dot.gov
Cc: staylor@mselex.com, drakesborogas@gmail.com

Have 2022 PSMSA Grant Recipients been announced? If so, where can | find list.

Thanks,

Tara Hackney, MBA, Planner
MSE of Kentucky, Inc.

624 Wellington Way
Lexington, KY 40503
859.223.5694

www.mselex.com

PHMSAPipelineBILGrant <PHMSAPIpelineBILGrant@dot.gov> Wed, Mar 22, 2023 at 8:11 AM
To: Tara Hackney <thackney@mselex.com>, PHMSAPIpelineBILGrant <PHMSAPipelineBILGrant@dot.gov>
Cc: "staylor@mselex.com" <staylor@mselex.com>, "drakesborogas@gmail.com" <drakesborogas@gmail.com>

Hello,

For the FY22 NGDISM grant, PHMSA is working diligently to get the required approvals to announce the provisionally
selected grant applicants later this month, March 2023. Public announcements regarding PHMSA's FY22 NGDISM
awards will be made by USDOT Office of the Secretary (https://www.transportation.gov/newsroom).

The NGDISM Grant Team

Natural Gas Distribution Infrastructure Safety and Modernization (NGDISM) Grant | PHMSA (dot.gov)

From: Tara Hackney <thackney@mselex.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:00 AM

To: PHMSAPIpelineBILGrant <PHMSAPipelineBILGrant@dot.gov>
Cc: staylor@mselex.com; drakesborogas@gmail.com

Subject: 2022 PHMSA Grant Recipients

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a0290c3143&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1761072858314504948&simpl=msg-f:17610728583145049... 1/2
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not
click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]
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M Gmall Brian Jones <drakesborogas@gmail.com>

Drakesboro Natural Gas RD Application

2 messages

Tara Hackney <thackney@mselex.com> Wed, Mar 22, 2023 at 10:51 AM
To: jessica.long@usda.gov
Cc: staylor@mselex.com, drakesborogas@gmail.com

Jessica,

Please find attached Items 1-19 of the checklist for the above referenced project. Once | receive KY Heritage Council
comments | should be able to complete the Environmental Review. Please let me know if you have questions or need
additional information.

Thanks,

Tara Hackney, MBA, Planner
MSE of Kentucky, Inc.

624 Wellington Way
Lexington, KY 40503
859.223.5694

www.mselex.com

RD Items 1-19.pdf
@ 6642K

Long, Jessica - RD, KY <jessica.long@usda.gov> Wed, Mar 22, 2023 at 11:13 AM
To: Tara Hackney <thackney@mselex.com>, "Pridemore, Greg - RD, KY" <greg.pridemore@usda.gov>
Cc: "staylor@mselex.com" <staylor@mselex.com>, "drakesborogas@gmail.com" <drakesborogas@gmail.com>

Tara,

I am no longer working in Community Programs at Rural Development. | am including Greg Pridemore on the email so he
can get you in touch with the appropriate Specialist.

Thank you,

Jessica Long
Finance and Loan Analyst

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a0290c3143&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1761083795230454993&simpl=msg-f:17610837952304549... 1/2
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Servicing Support Branch, Asset Management Division

Multifamily Housing, Rural Development
United States Department of Agriculture
Mobile: (270) 392-4526
www.rd.usda.gov

“Together, America Prospers”

Stay Connected with USDA:

USDA‘\\‘HD tou ﬁ

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

From: Tara Hackney <thackney@mselex.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 10:52 AM

To: Long, Jessica - RD, KY <jessica.long@usda.gov>

Cc: staylor@mselex.com; drakesborogas@gmail.com

Subject: [External Email]Drakesboro Natural Gas RD Application

[External Email]

If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.

Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

[Quoted text hidden]

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized
interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the
violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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